



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 6, 2001

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Shimon Lefkowitz
1612 49th Street
Brooklyn, NY 11204-1133

RE: MURs 4935 and 5057

Dear Mr. Lefkowitz:

In a letter dated August 23, 2000, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed toward reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe. On that same date you were sent a conciliation agreement offered by the Commission in settlement of this matter.

Please note that conciliation negotiations entered into prior to a finding of probable cause to believe are generally limited to a maximum of 30 days. To date, you have not responded to the proposed agreement. The 30 day period for negotiations has long expired. Enclosed you will find another copy of the Commission's notice to you and a copy of this conciliation agreement. If you are interested in resolving this matter by pursuing pre-probable cause conciliation, and if you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. Unless we receive a response from you within 10 days, this Office will consider these negotiations terminated and will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Delbert Rigsby at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Angela Whitehead Quigley". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Angela Whitehead Quigley
Attorney

Enclosure

Letter from Commission dated August 23, 2000
Conciliation Agreement